Aracely Renderos

San Antonio, TX 78233 aracelyrenderos5_pmm@indeedemail.com +1 210 449 7205

Nursing professional with six years of experience, seeking to secure a position as an LVN/LPN. Skills include patient teaching, physical assessment, medication administration, electronic charting, and providing care in a Home Health Pediatric

Setting, Nursing homes/Rehab facilities, Skilled Nurse Visits, Prison setting and Post-Acute Medical facilities. I am an AHA CPR instructor, and I am bilingual- fluent in Spanish and English. Authorized to work in the US for any employer.

Work Experience

Prison Nurse.

AB Staffing June 2022 to Present

Patient care includes administer medical care, treat acute and chronic illnesses, treat injuries, routine health maintenance of inmates, document medical patient history, maintain disease clinics, and complete intake exams.

Regent Medical Center; Regency Integrated; Encompass Medical Solutions - The Village, OK October 2019 to Present

Worked as a charge nurse in long term care (nursing homes), proved to be reliable, a good communicator, compassionate, responsible, and a hard worker. Skills include head to toe assessment, medication administration, collaboration with provider, pharmacist, and physical therapist. EMR charting, medication reconciliation, neurological assessments, IV monitoring, feeding pump monitoring, trach care, g-tube care, wound care, foley care, O2 administration assessment, patient intake and discharge.

Licensed Vocational Nurse

Little Engines Home Health Care - San Antonio, TX February 2018 to October 2020

Angels of Care - San Antonio, TX February 2016 to February 2018

Himmel Home Health - New Braunfels, TX June 2015 to February 2017

--Assist patient with bolus feeds via g-tube, medication intake via G-Tube, Trach care and G-tube care. Trach changed and G-tube change. Assist patient with transfers from bed to wheelchair. Assist patient with activities of daily living.

Accompany patient to doctors' appointments. Experience with use of a ventilator,

Ambu bag, Oxygen tanks, CPT treatments, nebulizer treatments, use of a concentrator and humidifier, cough assist machine, suction machine, SVIO vest,

AFO's, TPN therapy, maintain IV line patency, maintain airway patency.

Agencies

Paramount Inc.; Medix Inc.; Favorite Staffing.

Experience working a variety of settings and shifts. Long term care, post-surgical rehabilitation, and pediatrics. Long time experience with geriatrics, and pediatrics.

Education

certification

Galen College of Nursing 2014 to Present

Certifications and Licenses

LVN

LPN